
ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: May 11, 2022 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Central City Village Planning Committee 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Cyndy Gaughan 
Ms. Gaughan is a Senior Director at Phoenix Community Alliance and a resident of 
District 4. She fills a vacancy to expire November 19, 2023. 
 
Development Advisory Board 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Christopher Kowalsky 
Mr. Kowalsky is a Special Projects Administrator in the City of Phoenix Street 
Transportation Department and will serve as the department’s ex-officio representative. 
 
Environmental Quality and Sustainability Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment as Chair: 
 
Caroline Lobo 
Ms. Lobo will replace Colin Tetreault as Chair for a term to expire May 11, 2023. 
 
  

 

  



Paradise Valley Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Marc Soronson 
Mr. Soronson is a Vice President at HDR and a resident of District 2. He fills a vacancy 
for a partial term to expire November 19, 2022. 
 
Sister Cities Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Oscar De las salas 
Mr. De las salas is a Design Manager at Gensler and a resident of District 5. He fills a 
vacancy for a term to expire May 11, 2025.  
 


